
AGENDA
BELOIT CITY COUNCIL

100 State Street, Beloit WI 53511
City Hall Forum – 7:00 p.m.

Monday, July 21, 2014

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. SPECIAL ORDERS OF THE DAY/ANNOUNCEMENTS

4. PUBLIC HEARINGS – none

5. CITIZENS PARTICIPATION

6. CONSENT AGENDA

All items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered routine and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no
separate discussion of these items unless a Council member so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the
General Order of Business and considered at this point on the agenda.

a. Approval of the Minutes of Special Meetings of June 30 and July 1, 2014, and the
Minutes of the Regular Meeting on July 7, 2014 (LeMire)

b. Resolution approving Change of Agent for Mead-Allen Post #2306, Veterans of Foreign
Wars of the United States, d/b/a VFW Club, located at 2711 Afton Road, from Ronald
Becker to Steve Mayfield (LeMire) ABLCC recommendation for approval 6-0

c. Application for a Class “B” Beer and Reserve “Class B” Liquor License for Fiesta
Cancun Authentic Mexican Restaurant of Beloit Inc., located at 2648 Prairie Avenue,
Jose Cortez, Agent (LeMire) Refer to ABLCC

d. Resolution setting a date for a Public Hearing for the Vacation of an unnamed east-west
alley between the nine hundred blocks of Johnson Street and Townline Avenue in the
City of Beloit, Rock County, Wisconsin (Christensen)
Accept and Refer to Plan Commission

7. ORDINANCES

a. Proposed Ordinance to amend sections 25.04(1)(d), 31.30(1) and 15.30 and to create
section 31.30(1m) of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit pertaining to
Forfeitures for Juvenile matters in Municipal Court (Krueger)
First Reading, suspend rules for Second Reading

8. APPOINTMENTS

9. COUNCILOR ACTIVITIES AND UPCOMING EVENTS



10. CITY MANAGER’S PRESENTATION

a. 2013 Audit Report (Miller)

11. REPORTS FROM BOARD AND CITY OFFICERS

a. Resolution approving School Resource Officer Program Agreement between the City
of Beloit and the School District of Beloit (Jacobs)

12. ADJOURNMENT

** Please note that, upon reasonable notice, at least 24 hours in advance, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of
disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional information to request this service, please contact the
City Clerk's Office at 364-6680, 100 State Street, Beloit, WI 53511.

Dated: July 16, 2014
Rebecca Houseman LeMire
City of Beloit City Clerk
www.beloitwi.gov

You can watch this meeting live on Charter PEG digital channel 992. Meetings are
rebroadcast during the week of the Council meeting on Wednesday at 8:30 a.m. and

Thursday at 9:00 a.m. and the following Monday at 8:00 p.m.

http://www.beloitwi.gov/


PROCEEDINGS OF THE BELOIT CITY COUNCIL
Special Meeting
100 State Street, Beloit, WI 53511
Tuesday, June 30, 2014

Presiding: Mark Spreitzer
Present: Sheila De Forest, Regina D. Hendrix, Ana Kelly, Charles Haynes (arrived at 6:09)

Chuck Kincaid (arrived at 6:35), David F. Luebke
Absent: None

1. President Spreitzer called the meeting to order at 6:04 p.m. in the 1
st

Floor City Hall Forum.

The Resolution approving an amended Development Agreement with NorthStar Medical
Radioisotopes, LLC was reviewed by City Manager Larry Arft, who then introduced George Massina,
President of the company. Mr. Massina explained the phased construction of production support, the
Linac Facilities, the construction timetable, and the job creation expected.

Councilor Luebke moved approval of the Development Agreement, second by Councilor Kelly. Motion
carried 7-0

2. At 6:35 p.m., Councilor De Forest made a motion to adjourn, second by Councilor Kelly. Motion carried
7-0.

Judith A. Elson, Deputy City Clerk

www.ci.beloit.wi.us
Date Approved by Council:



PROCEEDINGS OF THE BELOIT CITY COUNCIL
Special Meeting
100 State Street, Beloit, WI 53511
Tuesday, July 1, 2014

Presiding: Mark Spreitzer
Present: Sheila De Forest, Regina D. Hendrix, Ana Kelly, Chuck Kincaid, David F. Luebke,
Absent: None

1. President Spreitzer called the meeting to order at 6:04 p.m. in the 4
th

Floor City Manager’s Conference Room
at City Hall.

2. Councilor Luebke made a motion to adjourn into closed session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85(1)(e) to discuss
and develop negotiating strategies related to collective bargaining. Councilor Hendrix seconded. The
motion carried, and the Council adjourned into closed session at 6:07 p.m.

3. At 7:15 p.m., Councilor De Forest made a motion to adjourn the closed session meeting. Councilor Luebke
seconded. The motion carried.

Jelene J. Ahrens, WCMC, Deputy City Clerk

www.ci.beloit.wi.us
Date Approved by Council:



PROCEEDINGS OF THE BELOIT CITY COUNCIL
100 State Street, Beloit WI 53511
Monday, July 7, 2014

Presiding: Mark Spreitzer
Present: Sheila De Forest, Charles M. Haynes, Regina Hendrix, Ana Kelly, Chuck Kincaid, and David F.

Luebke
Absent: None

1. The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. in the Forum at Beloit City Hall.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. SPECIAL ORDERS OF THE DAY/ANNOUNCEMENTS

a. Vice President Haynes presented a proclamation recognizing July as Parks and Recreation Month to
Brian Ramsey, Director of Parks and Recreation. File 7148

4. PUBLIC HEARINGS

a. Community Development Director Julie Christensen led a public hearing to solicit input on the
Community Development, Housing, and Homeless needs in the City for Inclusion in the 2015 Annual
Action Plan. Councilor Spreitzer opened the public hearing.

 Jean Randles, Executive Director of HealthNet of Rock County, Inc., 23 W Milwaukee Street,
Janesville, outlined the health, dental, and vision services provided to residents in Rock County
and Beloit and requested that funds be provided to HealthNet through the City’s Community
Development Block Grant program.

 Matt Finnegan, 2212 Knoll View Drive, Beloit, asked the Council to consider funding programs
to increase home ownership in Beloit. He said that it is difficult to receive home loans through
banks in Beloit and asked the Council to consider how the City can help.

Councilor Spreitzer closed the public hearing. File 8652

5. CITIZENS PARTICIPATION – none

6. CONSENT AGENDA

Councilor De Forest requested that item 6.c. be removed from the Consent Agenda. Councilor Luebke
made a motion to adopt the Consent Agenda, which consists of items 6.a. and 6.b., and Councilor Kincaid
seconded. The motion carried that the Consent Agenda be accepted, approved, adopted, or referred and
acted upon as required by state and local codes by a vote of 7-0.

a. The Minutes of June 5, and June 9, 2014 Special Meetings and the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of
June 16, 2014, were approved.

b. The resolution authorizing Final Payment of Public Works Contract C13-16, Post and Emerson Storm
Sewer, was adopted. File 8613

c. Ms. Christensen presented an application for a Zoning Map Amendment to change to zoning district
classification from R-2, Two-family Residential District, to R-3, Low Density Multi-family Residential
District for property located at 1715 Elmwood Avenue. Councilor De Forest requested more information
regarding the history of land use actions in the area when the item returns to the City Council for action.
Councilor Luebke made a motion to refer the item to the Plan Commission for consideration. Councilor
Kelly seconded, and the motion carried 7-0. File 5913

7. ORDINANCES

a. Police Chief Norm Jacobs presented a proposed Ordinance to amend Section 13.02 of the Code of
General Ordinances of the City of Beloit related to Parking in the Downtown for the Farmer’s Market



and to create Sections 13.10 and 13.25(4)(bg) of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit
pertaining to Temporary No Parking Regulations. Chief Jacobs indicated that the ordinance changes
give the Police Department the authority to post signage and enforce no-parking regulations. Councilor
De Forest expressed concern over the requirement that parking tickets be paid within ten days and
asked if the Council could change it. Chief Jacobs said that the requirement is consistent with the other
parking tickets in the City’s ordinances. Deputy City Attorney Elizabeth Krueger stated that if people
request a court date for the violation, they receive a payment extension. Councilor De Forest said that
she would like to see the Council review the 10-day requirement for all parking tickets in the future.
Councilor Luebke made a motion to suspend the rules and offer a second reading of the ordinance.
Councilor Haynes seconded. On the merits of the ordinance, Councilor Haynes made a motion to enact,
and Councilor Kelly seconded. The motion carried 7-0. File 7791 Ordinance 3541

8. APPOINTMENTS

a. President Spreitzer presented the following changes to the 2014-2015 City Council
Committee/Board/Commission Appointments:

 Alcohol Beverage License Control Committee: Councilor Kelly
 Community Development Authority: Councilors Kelly and Kincaid
 Convention and Visitors Bureau Board of Directors: Councilor Hendrix
 Metropolitan Planning Organization: Councilor Hendrix

9. COUNCILOR ACTIVITIES AND UPCOMING EVENTS

 Councilor De Forest said that a highlight of her week was attending the Farmers Market and
noted that the market accepts EBT/Quest Cards.

 Councilor Luebke said that he had the privilege of being at the annual triathlon last weekend
and noted that there were a lot of participants from other cities. He congratulated Tony Farrell
Sr. on being inducted into the United Arts Alliance Hall of Fame.

 Councilor Hendrix said that she attended the Zeta Phi Beta graduation ceremony and that Zeta
Day was celebrated on June 28

th
. She said that she had fun viewing “Frozen” on the big lawn at

Riverside Park.
 Councilor Spreitzer said that he attended the fireworks at Riverside Park and is looking forward

to the annual Parks Tour. He offered condolences to South Beloit Mayor Duffy’s family on
behalf of the City.

10. CITY MANAGER’S PRESENTATION

a. Mr. Ramsey and Intern Matt Christidis presented the 2014 Parks and Recreation Programs. Mr.
Ramsey indicated that Mr. Christidis has interned with the City since the beginning of June and
coordinated the Triathlon and all of the July events. Mr. Christidis presented the “Out is In” campaign,
encouraging the public to attend some of the many upcoming outdoor events.

11. REPORTS FROM BOARD AND CITY OFFICERS

a. Ms. Christensen presented a resolution adopting Equal Opportunities Commission (EOC) Rules of
Procedure. She indicated that the Rules will provide detailed requirements for how the EOC will operate
and will establish consistent operations. Ms. Christensen stated that the lack of Rules of Procedure was
recognized as an impediment to Fair Housing in Beloit by the federal Housing and Urban Development
department. Councilor Luebke made a motion to adopt the Rules, and Councilor De Forest seconded.
The motion carried 7-0. File 7465

12. At 7:38 p.m., Councilor Hendrix made a motion to adjourn the meeting, and Councilor Kelly seconded. The
motion carried 7-0.

Rebecca Houseman LeMire, City Clerk
www.ci.beloit.wi.us
Date approved by Council:



RESOLUTION APPROVING CHANGE OF AGENT
ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE

WHEREAS, the Agent of record for Mead-Allen Post #2306, Veterans of Foreign
Wars of the United States, d/b/a VFW Club, located at 2711 Afton Road, is Ronald J.
Becker; and

WHEREAS, Mead-Allen Post #2306, Veterans of Foreign Wars of the United
States, d/b/a VFW Club, has requested and the Alcohol Beverage License Control
Committee has recommended that the Agent be changed to Steve Mayfield.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Beloit
that the Agent for the alcohol beverage license for the Mead-Allen Post #2306, Veterans
of Foreign Wars of the United States, d/b/a VFW Club, located at 2711 Afton Road, is
hereby changed to Steve Mayfield.

Dated this 21st day of July 2014.

BELOIT CITY COUNCIL

_______________________________
Mark Spreitzer, City Council President

Attest:

__________________________________________
Rebecca Houseman LeMire, City Clerk



ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE CONTROL COMMITTEE
RECOMMENDATION

TO: Beloit City Council

FROM: Alcohol Beverage License Control Committee

DATE: July 8, 2014

SUBJECT: Change of Agent, Mead-Allen VFW Post 2306

The Alcohol Beverage License Control Committee recommends approval to the
City Council of the Change of Agent for Mead-Allen VFW Post 2306, 2711 Afton
Road from Ronald J. Becker to Steven Mayfield.

Motion carried 6-0.

Rebecca Houseman LeMire
City Clerk

















6.d VA-2014-03, Vacation of an Unnamed Alley, Council Resolution & Referral

RESOLUTION
SETTING A DATE FOR A PUBLIC HEARING FOR THE

VACATION OF AN UNNAMED EAST-WEST ALLEY LOCATED BETWEEN THE
NINE HUNDRED BLOCKS OF JOHNSON STREET AND TOWNLINE AVENUE

IN THE CITY OF BELOIT, ROCK COUNTY, WISCONSIN

IT IS RESOLVED THAT a public hearing on the proposed Resolution to discontinue
and vacate the east-west alley lying adjacent to Lots 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, and 19 in Block 4 of
McGavok’s Fifth Addition in the City of Beloit, Rock County, Wisconsin, shall be held at the
regular City Council Meeting on Tuesday, September 2, 2014, and the City Clerk is
authorized and directed to give notices required under Section 66.1003, Wisconsin Statutes.

Adopted this 21st day of July, 2014.

City Council of the City of Beloit

Mark Spreitzer, Council President

Attest:

Rebecca Houseman LeMire, City Clerk



6.d VA-2014-03, Vacation of an Unnamed Alley, Council Resolution & Referral

CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Petition for Vacation of an Unnamed East-West Alley Located Between the Nine Hundred Blocks of Johnson
Street and Townline Avenue

 Resolution Setting a Public Hearing Date
 Council Referral to the Plan Commission

Date: July 21, 2014

Presenter(s): Julie Christensen Department: Community Development

Overview/Background Information:
The Planning & Building Services Division has received a petition to vacate an unnamed east-west alley located between
the nine hundred blocks of Johnson Street and Townline Avenue.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):
 This unnamed east-west alley is perpendicular to an unnamed north-south alley that was vacated in 1981 and

2009.
 This Vacation will return the entire land area to the adjacent property owners.
 The petition and Plat of Vacation are attached for your review.

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its impact on the
City’s mission.):

 Consideration of this request supports Strategic Goal #5.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it
will impact both the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

Action required/Recommendation:
 City Council consideration and action on the proposed Resolution, which states that a Public Hearing on this

matter shall be held at the regular City Council meeting on September 2, 2014
 Referral to the Plan Commission for the August 20, 2014 meeting

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments: Resolution Setting a Public Hearing Date, Petition for Vacation, and Plat of Vacation.



6.d VA-2014-03, Vacation of an Unnamed Alley, Council Resolution & Referral



6.d VA-2014-03, Vacation of an Unnamed Alley, Council Resolution & Referral



1

ORDINANCE NO. _______________

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND SECTIONS 25.04(1)(d), 31.30(1) AND 15.30 AND
TO CREATE SECTION 31.30(1m) OF THE CODE OF GENERAL ORDINANCES OF
THE CITY OF BELOIT PERTAINING TO FORFEITURES FOR JUVENILE MATTERS
IN MUNICIPAL COURT.

The City Council of the City of Beloit, Rock County, Wisconsin, do ordain as follows:

Section 1. Section 25.04(1)(d) of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit is
hereby amended to read as follows:

“(d) Violation by a Minor. The minimum and maximum forfeiture imposed on a juvenile
shall be the same as the minimum and maximum forfeiture imposed on an adult
except as otherwise provided in this Code and except as provided in §§938.17,
938.342, 938.343 and 938.344, Wis. Stats., plus court costs, penalty surcharge and
jail surcharge when permitted by the sections listed herein or §938.37, Wis. Stats.”

Section 2. The introductory language appearing before the table in section 31.30(1) of
the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit is hereby amended to read as follows:

“(1) VIOLATION BY AN ADULT. Any person seventeen (127) years of age or older who
violates any of the following provisions of this chapter shall be subject to forfeitures
for the first and subsequent offenses within one year as follows:”

Section 3. Section 31.30(1m) of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit is
hereby created to read as follows:

“(1m) VIOLATION BY A MINOR. Any person twelve (12) years of age through sixteen (16)
years of age who violates any of the following provisions of this chapter shall be
subject to forfeitures for the first and subsequent offenses within one year as
follows:



2

City
Ordinance

Adopting State
Statute

Offense First Second Third

31.01 125.07(4)(a)1 Underage Person Procuring/Attempting
to Procure Alcohol

$250 $300 $500

31.01 125.07(4)(a)2 Consumption/Possession of Alcohol by
Underage Person on Licensed Premise

$250 $300 $500

31.01 125.07(4)(a)3 Underage Person Enters or Attempts to
Enter Licensed Premise

$250 $300 $500

31.01 125.07(4)(a)4 Misrepresentation of Age by Underage
Person to Receive Alcohol Beverage

$250 $300 $500

31.01 125.07(4)(b) Possession/Consumption of Alcohol
Beverage by Underage Person

$50 $100 $150

31.01 125.085(3)(a)1 Person Makes, Alters or Duplicates
Official ID Card/ Provide False ID to
Underage Person

$100 $300 $500

31.01 125.085(3)(a)2 Person Makes, Alters or Duplicates
Official ID Card/ Provide False ID to
Underage Person for Money or other
Consideration

$100 $300 $500

31.01 125.085(3)(b)1 Carry False ID Card with Intent to Provide
to Underage Person

$100 $300 $500

31.01 125.085(3)(b)2 Makes, Alters or Duplicates Official ID
Card by Underage Person

$100 $300 $500

31.01 125.085(3)(b)3 Presents False Information to Obtain
Official ID

$100 $300 $500

31.01 125.085(3)(b)4 Underage Person Carrying False ID Card $100 $300 $500

31.01 125.09(2)(b) Possession of Alcohol on School Premises $125 $200 $250

Section 4. Section 15.30 of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit is
hereby amended to read as follows:

“15.30 PENALTY.

(1) VIOLATION BY AN ADULT. Unless otherwise provided in this section, any person age
seventeen (17) or older who shall violate any provision of this chapter or any regulation,
rule, or order made hereunder shall be subject to a forfeiture as provided in §25.04 of this
Municipal Code. For violations of §§961.41(3g), 961.573, 967.574 and 961.575, Wis. Stats.,
the court shall suspend the operating privilege of any person convicted thereunder for not
less than 6 months nor more than 5 years.

City
Ordinance

Adopting State
Statute

Offense First Second Third

15.01 134.66(2)(a) Unlawful Sale or Gift of Cigarettes or
Tobacco Products by a retailer,
manufacturer, distributor, jobber or
their agents

$200 $400 $500

15.01 134.66(2)(b) Tobacco Retailer Failure to Post
Required Notice

$25 $25 $25

15.01 134.66(2)(c) Tobacco Vending Machine in $100 $400 $500



3

Prohibited Place

15.01 134.66(2)(cm) Tobacco Vending Machine within 500
feet of school

$100 $400 $500

15.01 175.60(2g) Failure to Carry/Display Concealed
Weapon License

$25 $25 $25

15.01 940.19(1) Battery $300 $400 $500

15.01 941.20 Endangering Safety by Reckless Use
of Weapon

$300 $400 $500

15.01 941.22 Possession of Pistol by Minor $300 $400 $500

15.01 941.23 Carrying Concealed Weapon $300 $400 $500

15.01 941.235(1) Carrying Firearm in a Public Building $300 $400 $500

15.01 941.2965 Restrictions on Use of Facsimile
Firearms

$300 $400 $500

15.01 941.297 Sale or Distribution of Imitation
Firearms

$300 $400 $500

15.01 943.12 Possession of Burglarious Tools $200 $400 $500

15.01 943.20 Theft $250 $350 $500

15.01 943.201 Misappropriation of Personal
Identifying Information

$250 $350 $500

15.01 943.21 Fraud on Hotel or Restaurant Keeper,
Recreational Attraction, Taxicab
Operator or Gas Station

$250 $350 $500

15.01 943.24 Issue of Worthless Checks in the
Amount:

$0.00—$25.00 $150 $300 $600

$25.01—$50.00 $225 $375 $675

$50.01—$100.00 $300 $450 $750

$100.01—$150.00 $375 $525 $825

$150.01—$200.00 $450 $600 $900

$200.01—$250.00 $525 $675 $975

$250.01—$300.00 $600 $750 $1050

$300.01—$400.00 $700 $850 $1150

$400.01—$500.00 $800 $950 $1250

$500.01—$600.00 $900 $1050 $1350

$600.01—$700.00 $1000 $1150 $1450

$700.01—$800.00 $1100 $1250 $1550

$800.01—$900.00 $1200 $1350 $1650

$900.01—$1000.00 $1300 $1450 $1750

15.01 943.34 Receiving Stolen Property $200 $300 $500

15.01 943.37 Alteration of Property Identification
Marks

$250 $350 $500

15.01 943.41 Financial Transaction Card Offenses $250 $350 $500

15.01 943.45 Theft of Telecommunications Service $250 $350 $500

15.01 943.455 Theft of Commercial Mobile Service $250 $350 $500

15.01 943.46 Theft of Cable Television Service $250 $350 $500

15.01 943.47 Theft of Satellite Cable Programming $250 $350 $500

15.01 943.50 Retail Theft $250 $350 $500

15.01 946.31 Perjury $250 $350 $500

15.01 946.32 False Swearing $250 $350 $500

15.01 946.41 Resisting/Obstructing an Officer $250 $350 $500

15.01 946.66 False Complaints of Police $250 $350 $500



4

Misconduct

15.01 947.01 Disorderly Conduct $200 $300 $500

15.01 948.45 Contributing to Truancy $200 $400 $500

15.01 948.61 Dangerous Weapons on School
Property

$300 $400 $500

15.01 961.41(3g) Possession of 25 grams or less of
Tetrahydrocannabinols (THC)

$300 $500 $750

15.01 961.573 Possession of Drug Paraphernalia $300 $500 $750

15.01 961.574 Manufacture or Delivery of Drug
Paraphernalia

$300 $500 $750

15.01 961.575 Delivery of Drug Paraphernalia to
Minor

$500 $750 $1000

15.015 Party to the Offense See forfeiture for
offense aided

15.03(1)—(5) Loitering or Prowling $200 $300 $500

15.03(6) Loitering for the Purposes of Engaging
in Unlawful Drug Activity

$300 $400 $500

15.05(1) Curfew $50 $100 $150

15.05(2) Curfew-Parental Responsibility $200 $400 $500

15.06(1),(2) Possession and Consumption of
Alcohol Restricted

$50 $100 $200

15.07(1) Restrictions on Dangerous Weapons
in City Facilities

$200 $400 $500

15.07(23) Sale of Firearms/Weapons to Minors $300 $400 $500

15.07(4) Discharging Firearms $100 $250 $500

15.07(5) Discharging Bow and Arrow $50 $100 $200

15.16(1)(a) Animal Not to Run at Large Causes
Injury, No Priors

$150 $250 $350

15.16(1)(a) Animal Not to Run at Large Causes
Injury, Prior Injury

$350 $450 $550

15.17(2)(a) Possession of Dangerous Animal $200 $300 $500

15.17(2)(b) Failure to Comply with Pretrial
Removal Order

$500 $750 $1000

15.17(2)(c) Failure to Comply with Post
Conviction Removal Order

$500 $750 $1000

15.17(2)(d) Return of Dangerous Animal to the
City

$500 $750 $1000

15.17(2)(e) Dangerous Animal Not to Run at
Large

$500 $750 $1000

15.17(4)(c) Failure to Deliver Animal to
Quarantine

$200 $300 $500

15.17(7)(a) Failure to Register and License
Potentially Dangerous Dog

$200 $300 $500

15.17(8) Failure to Properly Confine Potentially
Dangerous Dog

$200 $300 $500

15.17(9) Failure to Warn Public of Presence of
Potentially Dangerous Dog

$200 $300 $500

15.17(10) Potentially Dangerous Dog Not to Run
at Large

$500 $750 $1000

15.17(11) Failure to Notify Authorities of
Potentially Dangerous Dog Event

$200 $300 $500



5

15.17(12) Potentially Dangerous Dog, Parental
Responsibility

$200 $300 $500

15.17(13) Animal Ownership Prohibited $500 $1000 $1500

15.26(2) Habitual Truancy $100$200 $150$300 $250$500

15.26(2) Truancy $50 $100 $100

15.27 Daytime Curfew $50$300 $50$400 $50$500

(2) VIOLATION BY A MINOR. Unless otherwise provided in this section, any person age twelve
(12) through sixteen (16) who shall violate any provision of this chapter or any regulation,
rule, or order made hereunder shall be subject to a forfeiture as provided in §25.04 of this
Municipal Code.

Section State Statute Offense First
Offense

Second
Offense

Third
Offense

15.01 254.92 Possession of Tobacco by Minor $50 $50 $50

15.01 940.19(1) Battery $150 $250 $350

15.01 961.41(3g) Possession of 25 grams or less of
Tetrahydrocannabinols (THC)

$150 $250 $350

15.01 961.573 Possession of Drug Paraphernalia $150 $250 $350

15.01 961.574 Manufacture or Delivery of Drug
Paraphernalia

$150 $250 $350

15.05(1) Curfew $50 $50 $50

15.26(2) Habitual Truancy $100 $150 $250

15.26(2) Truancy $50 $100 $100

15.27 Daytime Curfew $50 $50 $50

Section 5. This ordinance shall be sixty (60) days from the date of passage and
publication.

Adopted this __________ day of August, 2014.

BELOIT CITY COUNCIL

By:
Mark Spreitzer, President

ATTEST:

By:
Rebecca Houseman LeMire, City Clerk

PUBLISHED:
EFFECTIVE DATE:
01-611100-5231-

tdh/ordinances/Juvenile Forfeitures = ORD 140712 (14-1110)



Revised 01-10-08

CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Juvenile Forfeitures in Municipal Court

Date: July 21, 2014

Presenter(s): Elizabeth Krueger Department(s): ATTORNEY

Overview/Background Information:

At the request of the City Council, this item is on the agenda for consideration.

The general penalty scheme found in the Municipal Code is $100, plus costs, for a first offense, $200, plus costs, for a
second offense, and $300, plus costs, for a third offense. When the City Council wants to deviate from the general penalty
scheme for certain offenses, a separate forfeiture is outlined in the municipal code.

The attached ordinance makes several changes to various sections of the Municipal Code.

 Section 1 of the ordinance provides for the ability to provide separate forfeitures for certain violations committed
by juvenile offenders.

 Section 2 changes the current ordinance to apply to those who are considered adults under the law; those 17 years
of age and older

 Section 3 creates a new section to provide for juvenile offenders of the Alcohol Beverage Chapter of the Municipal
Code.

 Section 4 amends section 15.30 of the Municipal Code. It creates a bifurcated penalty structure for adult and
juvenile offenders. A majority of juvenile offenses were reduced to the general penalty scheme as opposed to the
enhanced penalty scheme for adult offenders. Those that still differ from the general penalty scheme are outlined
therein.

 Section 5 provides for a 60 days for staff to implement any changes required as a result of the passage of the
ordinance.

For Council’s ease of reference, I have created the attached exhibit to provide a detailed listing of certain offenses and the
changes made to the penalties for violations of the ordinances by juveniles.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its impact on the City’s
mission.):

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will
impact both the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels N/A

 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature N/A

 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems N/A

 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently N/A

If any of the four criteria are not applicable to your specific policy or program, an N/A should be entered in that space.

Action required/Recommendation:

The proposed ordinance has been reviewed and approved by the Municipal Court Judge and is recommended for approval.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact:
This proposed ordinance will result in a reduction of the revenue received in the Municipal Court.



1

Exhibit for Juvenile Forfeiture Ordinance Discussion

Base Total
(with costs)

$50 $124

$75 $155.50

$100 $187

$150 $250

$200 $313

Base Total
(with costs)

$250 $376

$300 $439

$350 $502

$400 $565

$500 $691

Section State Statute Offense First
Offense

Second
Offense

Third
Offense

15.01 254.92 Possession of Tobacco by Minor $50100 $50200 $50300

15.01 940.19(1) Battery $150300 $250400 $350500

15.01 941.20 Endangering Safety by Reckless Use of
Weapon

$300 $400 $500

15.01 941.22 Possession of Pistol by Minor $300 $400 $500

15.01 941.23 Carrying Concealed Weapon $300 $400 $500

15.01 941.235(1) Carrying Firearm in a Public Building $300 $400 $500

15.01 941.2965 Restrictions on Use of Facsimile Firearms $100300 $200400 $300500

15.01 941.297 Sale or Distribution of Imitation Firearms $300 $400 $500

15.01 943.12 Possession of Burglarious Tools $100200 $200400 $300500

15.01 943.20 Theft $100250 $200350 $300500

15.01 943.201 Misappropriation of Personal Identifying
Information

$100$250 $200$350 $300$500

15.01 943.21 Fraud on Hotel or Restaurant Keeper,
Recreational Attraction, Taxicab Operator
or Gas Station

$100$250 $200$350 $300$500

15.01 943.24 Issue of Worthless Checks in the Amount:

$0.00—$25.00 $150 $300 $600

$25.01—$50.00 $225 $375 $675

$50.01—$100.00 $300 $450 $750

$100.01—$150.00 $375 $525 $825

$150.01—$200.00 $450 $600 $900

$200.01—$250.00 $525 $675 $975

$250.01—$300.00 $600 $750 $1050

$300.01—$400.00 $700 $850 $1150

$400.01—$500.00 $800 $950 $1250

$500.01—$600.00 $900 $1050 $1350

$600.01—$700.00 $1000 $1150 $1450

$700.01—$800.00 $1100 $1250 $1550

$800.01—$900.00 $1200 $1350 $1650

$900.01—$1000.00 $1300 $1450 $1750

15.01 943.34 Receiving Stolen Property $100200 $200300 $300500

15.01 943.37 Alteration of Property Identification
Marks

$100$250 $200$350 $300$500

15.01 943.41 Financial Transaction Card Offenses $100$250 $200$350 $300$500

15.01 943.45 Theft of Telecommunications Service $100$250 $200$350 $300$500

15.01 943.455 Theft of Commercial Mobile Service $100$250 $200$350 $300$500

15.01 943.46 Theft of Cable Television Service $100$250 $200$350 $300$500

15.01 943.47 Theft of Satellite Cable Programming $100$250 $200$350 $300$500



2

15.01 943.50 Retail Theft $100$250 $200$350 $300$500

15.01 946.31 Perjury $250 $350 $500

15.01 946.32 False Swearing $250 $350 $500

15.01 946.41 Resisting/Obstructing an Officer $100$250 $200$350 $300$500

15.01 946.66 False Complaints of Police Misconduct $250 $350 $500

15.01 947.01 Disorderly Conduct $100200 $200300 $300500

15.01 948.45 Contributing to Truancy $200 $400 $500

15.01 948.61 Dangerous Weapons on School Property $300 $400 $500

15.01 961.41(3g) Possession of 25 grams or less of
Tetrahydrocannabinols (THC)

$150300 $250500 $350750

15.01 961.573 Possession of Drug Paraphernalia $150300 $250500 $350750

15.01 961.574 Manufacture or Delivery of Drug
Paraphernalia

$150300 $250500 $350750

15.01 961.575 Delivery of Drug Paraphernalia to Minor $500 $750 $1000

15.015 Party to the Offense See forfeiture for offense aided

15.03(1)—
(5)

Loitering or Prowling $100200 $200300 $300500

15.03(6) Loitering for the Purposes of Engaging in
Unlawful Drug Activity

$150300 $200400 $300500

15.05(1) Curfew $50 $50100 $150

15.05(2) Curfew-Parental Responsibility $200 $400 $500

15.06(1),(2) Possession and Consumption of Alcohol
Restricted

$50 $100 $200

15.07(1) Restrictions on Dangerous Weapons in
City Facilities

$200 $400 $500

15.07(2) Sale of Firearms/Weapons to Minors $300 $400 $500

15.07(4) Discharging Firearms $100 $250 $500

15.07(5) Discharging Bow and Arrow $50 $100 $200

15.16(1)(a) Animal Not to Run at Large Causes Injury,
No Priors

$150 $250 $350

15.16(1)(a) Animal Not to Run at Large Causes Injury,
Prior Injury

$350 $450 $550

15.17(2)(a) Possession of Dangerous Animal $200 $300 $500

15.17(2)(b) Failure to Comply with Pretrial Removal
Order

$500 $750 $1000

15.17(2)(c) Failure to Comply with Post Conviction
Removal Order

$500 $750 $1000

15.17(2)(d) Return of Dangerous Animal to the City $500 $750 $1000

15.17(2)(e) Dangerous Animal Not to Run at Large $500 $750 $1000

15.17(4)(c) Failure to Deliver Animal to Quarantine $200 $300 $500

15.17(7)(a) Failure to Register and License Potentially
Dangerous Dog

$200 $300 $500

15.17(8) Failure to Properly Confine Potentially
Dangerous Dog

$200 $300 $500

15.17(9) Failure to Warn Public of Presence of
Potentially Dangerous Dog

$200 $300 $500

15.17(10) Potentially Dangerous Dog Not to Run at
Large

$500 $750 $1000

15.17(11) Failure to Notify Authorities of Potentially
Dangerous Dog Event

$200 $300 $500

15.17(12) Potentially Dangerous Dog, Parental
Responsibility

$200 $300 $500

15.17(13) Animal Ownership Prohibited $500 $1000 $1500

15.26(2) Habitual Truancy $100200 $150300 $250500



3

15.26(2) Truancy $50 $100 $100

15.27 Daytime Curfew $50300 $50400 $50500

City
Ordinance

Adopting State
Statute

Offense First Second Third

31.01 125.07(4)(a)1 Underage Person Procuring/Attempting
to Procure Alcohol

$250 $30075 $500

31.01 125.07(4)(a)2 Consumption/Possession of Alcohol by
Underage Person on Licensed Premise

$250 $30075 $500

31.01 125.07(4)(a)3 Underage Person Enters or Attempts to
Enter Licensed Premise

$250 $30075 $500

31.01 125.07(4)(a)4 Misrepresentation of Age by Underage
Person to Receive Alcohol Beverage

$250 $30075 $500

31.01 125.07(4)(b) Possession/Consumption of Alcohol
Beverage by Underage Person

$50150 $100250 $150350

31.01 125.085(3)(a)1 Person Makes, Alters or Duplicates
Official ID Card/ Provide False ID to
Underage Person

$100250 $300375 $500

31.01 125.085(3)(a)2 Person Makes, Alters or Duplicates
Official ID Card/ Provide False ID to
Underage Person for Money or other
Consideration

$100250 $300375 $500

31.01 125.085(3)(b)1 Carry False ID Card with Intent to
Provide to Underage Person

$100250 $300375 $500

31.01 125.085(3)(b)2 Makes, Alters or Duplicates Official ID
Card by Underage Person

$100250 $300375 $500

31.01 125.085(3)(b)3 Presents False Information to Obtain
Official ID

$100250 $300375 $500

31.01 125.085(3)(b)4 Underage Person Carrying False ID Card $100250 $300375 $500

31.01 125.09(2)(b) Possession of Alcohol on School
Premises

$125250 $200375 $250500

































































RESOLUTION APPROVING
SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER PROGRAM AGREEMENT

The City Council of the City of Beloit, Rock County, Wisconsin, hereby resolves that the

attached “School Resource Officer Program Agreement” be, and the same is hereby, approved.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Manager of the City of Beloit be, and he is

hereby, authorized to execute the agreement on behalf of the City.

Adopted this 21st day of July, 2014.

City Council of the City of Beloit

Mark Spreitzer, President

Attest:

Rebecca Houseman LeMire, City Clerk

tdh\resolution\SRO Agr=res=140702 (2014)(14-1021)



000000 0000 Revised 07-01-08

CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: School Resource Officer agreement between City of Beloit and School District of Beloit.

Date: July 21, 2014

Presenter(s): Chief Norm Jacobs Department(s): Police

Overview/Background Information:

This is an updated School Resource Officer agreement covering the next four school years. The substantive changes in the
updated agreement is increasing the number of SROs from two to three and removing the need for the School District of
Beloit to pay supervisory cost. The updated agreement has been approved by the School District of Beloit.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):

1) Council approval requested.
2) This is not a new initiative, only a renewal with a few changes listed above.

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its impact on the City’s mission.):

1. Proactively partner with individuals and businesses to promote a safe and healthy community, minimize personal
injury, prevent loss of life, and protect property and natural resources.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will impact both
the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels

N/A

 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature

N/A

 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems

N/A

 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently

N/A

If any of the four criteria are not applicable to your specific policy or program, an N/A should be entered in that space.

Action required/Recommendation:

Recommend Council approval of School Resource Officer agreement with School District of Beloit.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact:

The School District of Beloit pays 75% of each School Resource Officer wages and benefits for 180 school days.

Attachments:

School Resource Officer Agreement



1

SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER PROGRAM 
AGREEMENT

This Agreement made this 1st day of July, 2014, by and between the City of Beloit, Wisconsin, a 
municipal corporation, 100 State Street, Beloit, Wisconsin, hereinafter referred to as “City,” and 
the School District of Beloit, 1633 Keeler Avenue, Beloit, Wisconsin, hereinafter referred to as 
“School District”

FINDINGS

The parties make the following findings:

1.   Because society expects schools to meet the needs of youth that range far beyond their 
education, community resources, such as law enforcement, must reach into the schools to 
provide expertise in dealing with youth involvement in crime, alcohol and other drugs.

2.   The school setting provides the police department with an educational environment to 
offer preventive programs in deterring youth from involvement in crime, alcohol and 
other drugs.

3.   Through a School Resource Officer Program, community resources can be coordinated 
and focused in an ideal setting for children.

4.   The primary goal of a School Resource Officer Program is the prevention of crime and 
the reduction of delinquency.

5.   A School Resource Officer (hereinafter “SRO”) is primarily a law enforcement officer
with full arrest powers.

6.   It is necessary and desirable to continue to refine the School Resource Officer Program 
for the School District.

7.   A properly organized and conducted School Resource Officer Program will result in 
decreases in school incidents involving violations of the law.

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:

1.   PURPOSE

The purpose of this Agreement is to define the financial commitments of the City and the 
School District in the operation of a School Resource Officer Program in the School 
District of Beloit.



2

2.   TERM

a) Initial Term.  The initial term of this Agreement shall be for the 2014 – 2015 school 
year and shall commence as of August 1, 2014 and continue until June 30, 2015.

b) Renewal Term(s).  This Agreement shall be automatically renewed for three 
successive school-year terms from August 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016, August 1, 2016 
to June 30, 2017 and August 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018, unless either party shall give 
written notice of its election not to renew this Agreement.

c) Termination.  Either party may terminate this Agreement by giving written notice to 
the other party no later than October 1, 2014 as to the August 1, 2015 renewal, June
1, 2015 as to the August 1, 2016 renewal and June 1, 2016 as to the August 1, 2017 
renewal.

3.   GOALS AND OBJECTIVES

The goals and objectives for the School Resource Officer Program for the School District 
are outlined in the School Resource Officer Manual.  The five highest areas of emphasis 
are:  1) weapons, 2) drugs, 3) physical fights, 4) child welfare, abuse neglect and assault, 
and 5) truancy.

In addition to the above goals and objectives the SROs will: 1) build rapport, 2) provide 
crime prevention education, and 3) recruit future Beloit police officers.

4.   PERSONNEL

The Police Chief shall assign one SRO to Beloit Memorial High School, and two SROs 
to cover the four intermediate Schools.  Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to 
alter the authority of the Police Chief to select, assign and supervise SROs in the School 
Resource Officer Program.  The Police Chief will consult with the Superintendent, or 
designee(s), in selection of SRO’s.  The School District may for cause and in writing 
request the removal of an officer from the School Resource Officer Program.  (The SRO 
may serve in this assignment up to five (5) years.)  It is expressly understood by the City 
of Beloit that SROs are to be considered as employees of the City of Beloit at all times
during their performance of duty pursuant to this Agreement.

5.   CHAIN OF COMMAND

SROs will report to their sergeant in the Patrol Division as their direct supervisor for the 
police department. In the absence of their Patrol Sergeant, the SRO should seek direction 
from the on-duty supervisor.

In matters of school operations, the School Principal will be the direct line supervisor for 
the SRO. In any case of conflict with orders that would deviate from acceptable police 
procedures or practices, the SRO will follow the general orders and procedures of the 



3

Beloit Police Department.  Upon realization of the conflict, the SRO will immediately

notify his/her direct supervisor who will mediate the conflict with the school 
administration.

It is recognized that during the school assignment, the SRO will work closely with the 
school administrative staff.  The SRO will meet weekly with the School Principal, or 
designee, to establish a weekly work plan.  The work plan is designed to specify areas of 
concern, operational direction, and/or any other items of significance for the area for that 
week. For the intermediate school SROs, this meeting will take place with the 
intermediate school administrative staff.

6.   WORK DAYS

The SROs assigned to the School Resource Officer Program at the five schools shall be 
available for 180 days of duty at the schools for the school year.  On those days when the 
students are not in school, the SRO(s) may be assigned to regular police duty with police 
hours assigned by the Police Chief.  The SRO(s) may take advantage of this time to 
utilize their vacation time or monthly administrative days.  Days taken off by an SRO for 
vacation time or monthly administrative days shall not be counted as part of the 180 days 
for which the School District is responsible for compensating the officer while on SRO 
duty, unless mutually agreed upon.

The intermediate school SROs will generally work alternating days at each of the 
intermediate schools. In a two-week period of school, each school will have the presence 
of the SRO in equal amounts. In this manner, staff at each school will have a general
idea of when to expect the SRO to be in each of the intermediate schools.  The schedule 
may be flexible as necessary, and with notification/agreement of each principal, the SRO 
may alter this guideline.

Those days when the SROs would not be assigned to SRO activities and would be 
returned to regular police activity are defined by the school calendar and include, but are 
not limited to:

Wisconsin Education Association (WEA) Convention
Winter Recess
In-Service Training 
Spring Recess 
Summer Recess

However, SROs may elect to utilize vacation time or monthly administrative days during
winter, spring, and summer Recess. SROs are expected to avoid absences from school 
during the first and last weeks of school, and the weeks preceding and following winter 
break.  The SROs will return to regular police duty at the end of the school year.  At the 
start of each school year, the School District will provide the Beloit Police Department 
with a copy of the school calendar.



4

7.   TRAINING

If possible, the Beloit Police Department will make SROs available for trainings that 
occur on non-contact days during the school year. Such training shall not count against 
the 180 days compensation paid for the SRO by the School District.  The Beloit Police 
Department will make every effort to make SROs available for training that occur 
continuous with the start and ending of the school year. The Beloit Police Department 
reserves the right to determine the summer time-line when SROs would not be available 
for training.

8.   HOURS OF EMPLOYMENT

While performing SRO duties, the SROs will report for duty to their schools during the 
hours of 7:30 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.  The workday will consist of 8 ½ hours with a ½ hour 
lunch period, Monday through Friday, as consistent with the school calendar.  The SRO, 
if required to work a special event, will adjust their hours during the school day, with the 
approval of their Patrol Sergeant.

9.   SPECIAL PROGRAMS

Upon availability, the SRO(s) may work with school officials to schedule and participate 
in programs to eradicate substance abuse at all assigned schools.

10. ABSENCES

The SRO(s) shall notify their assigned School Principal(s) and their Patrol Sergeant as to 
any days in which they are not available due to illness or for any other reason. If 
absences are to be planned and known in advance, the SRO(s) will notify the School 
Principal(s) immediately.

11. ACTIVITY REPORTS

The SROs shall be responsible on a monthly basis for providing to the School 
Principal(s) and their Patrol Sergeant a report on the activities related to the performance 
of the SRO duties.  These reports shall include an accounting of days served as further 
outlined in Article 20.  The SROs shall make such reports available within ten (10) days 
of the last day of each month.  The Patrol Sergeant shall make these reports available to 
the Captain of Patrol.  The School Principals shall make these reports available to the 
Supervisor of Student Services.

12. OFFICER EVALUATION

The School Principal shall provide the Superintendent of Schools and Police Chief on an 
annual basis a draft evaluation of the SRO’s performance.  Such evaluation shall take 
place prior to April 15 of each school year.  These evaluations will be the basis upon



5

which the principal(s) and the Patrol Sergeant will jointly evaluate the SRO(s) prior to
May 21st of each school year.

13. INCIDENTS

The assigned SRO shall investigate incidents occurring on school premises that require 
police intervention and he/she shall conduct normal police investigations and prepare 
police incident reports in accordance with law enforcement standards.

14. OVERTIME

In the event a SRO is engaged in work in excess of the work hours stated above, this time 
shall be approved by their Patrol Sergeant, or his/her designee, and the overtime shall be 
paid by the City.

15. EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVIES

Extracurricular activities of the school, such as athletic events, dances, etc., shall not be 
part of the School Resource Officer Program, except as scheduled by the principal by 
modifying the workday. Additional officers may be utilized for these extracurricular 
activities by a hiring program in which the City is reimbursed by the School District and 
will not be considered a part of the School Resource Officer Program.

16. GUIDANCE COUNSELING

SROs shall not engage in guidance counseling activities and shall refer any students who 
may require guidance counseling to the school administration.

17. SCHOOL DISCIPLINE RULES

The SROs are not to enforce school disciplinary rules, but may engage in law 
enforcement activities to enforce the criminal code of the State of Wisconsin or local 
ordinances.

18. CHILD ABUSE OR NEGLECT

SROs shall act as required by law when investigating or reporting alleged child abuse or 
neglect with comes to their attention in the course of their duties as a SRO.

19. SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER MANUAL

The School Resource Officer Manual jointly developed by the Beloit Police Department 
and the School District shall serve as a guide for the day-to-day operations for the School 
Resource Officer Program.  The Supervisor of Student Services has overall authority for 
the School District’s participation in the development of the School Resource Officer 
Manual.



6

The SROs are expected to be in uniform during his/her assignment.  Upon occasion, the 
SRO, with prior notification to and consent of the School Principal(s), may wear casual 
attire. Casual attire will always include full duty equipment as required by police 
department general orders.

20. COST

The estimated charge for the SROs will be computed as follows:

 Individual SRO’s salary, employee benefits and clothing allowance divided by
260 days; details will be provided on invoice.  Cost will reflect increases each
January.

Year Estimated Charge to School
2014 - 2015 $221,335
2015 – 2016 $225,886
2016 – 2017 $228,691
2017 – 2018 $231,578

21. COMPENSATION

The compensation to the SROs including wages and fringe benefits shall be paid by the
City.

22. INDEMNIFICATION  

The City of Beloit shall indemnify, save and hold harmless the School District of Beloit, its 
officers, members, employees, agents and representatives, from and against any and all 
claims, demands, losses, liability, cost (including attorney’s fees), or expense of any kind 
whatsoever connected with, or attributable to, the fault or negligence of the City of Beloit, its 
employees or agents which may arise from the performance of its obligations under this 
Agreement.  The School District of Beloit shall indemnify, save and hold harmless the City 
of Beloit, its officers, members, employees, agents and representatives, from and against any 
and all claims, demands, losses, liability, cost (including attorney’s fees), or expense of any 
kind whatsoever connected with, or attributable to, the fault or negligence of the School 
District of Beloit, its employees or agents which may arise from the performance of its 
obligations under this Agreement.

23. EQUIPMENT AND FACILITIES

The Beloit Police Department will provide the equipment normally provided to a patrol 
officer for officers assigned to SRO duties, the School District will provide the facility 
and related furnishings.

Property purchased by either the School District or the Police Department will remain the 
property of the specific provider.



7

24.  INSURANCE 

The School District and the City of Beloit agree to provide the following insurance in 
connection with this Agreement.

Commercial General Liability for bodily injury and property damage, including Personal 
Injury and Blanket Contractual with limits of $1,000,000 per occurrence and $2,000,000 in 
the aggregate.

The School District and the City of Beloit shall provide to each other a certificate of 
insurance each year this Agreement is in effect showing proof of the above coverage.  In 
the event the School District or the City of Beloit is self-insured for the above coverage, 
such agency shall provide a letter stating its agreement to provide coverage for any claims 
resulting from its negligence in connection with its performance obligations under this 
Agreement in the above amounts.

The City of Beloit will also provide worker’s compensation insurance coverage in 
accordance with state requirements.

25. AMENDMENTS

This Agreement may be modified in writing by the mutual agreement of the parties.

(signature page to follow)



8

CITY OF BELOIT SCHOOL DISTRICT OF BELOIT

By: _ By:
Larry N. Arft, City Manager Janelle Marotz, Executive Director of

Business Services

Dated Dated 

ATTEST: ATTEST:

By: _ By:
Rebecca Houseman LeMire, City Clerk John Winkelmann, School Board President

Dated Dated 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

By: _
Thomas R. Casper, City Attorney

Dated 

I hereby certify that sufficient funds have been provided 
to pay the liability that the City may incur hereunder.

By: _
Eric Miller, City Comptroller

Dated 


	Monday, July 21, 2014
	1.	CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
	2.	PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	3.	SPECIAL ORDERS OF THE DAY/ANNOUNCEMENTS 	
	4.	PUBLIC HEARINGS – none
	5.	CITIZENS PARTICIPATION
	6.	CONSENT AGENDA
	a.	Approval of the Minutes of Special Meetings of June 30 and July 1, 2014, and the Minutes of the Regular Meeting on July 7, 2014  (LeMire)
	b.	Resolution approving Change of Agent for Mead-Allen Post #2306, Veterans of Foreign Wars of the United States, d/b/a VFW Club, located at 2711 Afton Road, from Ronald Becker to Steve Mayfield  (LeMire)  ABLCC recommendation for approval 6-0
	c.	Application for a Class “B” Beer and Reserve “Class B” Liquor License for Fiesta Cancun Authentic Mexican Restaurant of Beloit Inc., located at 2648 Prairie Avenue, Jose Cortez, Agent (LeMire)  Refer to ABLCC
	d.	Resolution setting a date for a Public Hearing for the Vacation of an unnamed east-west alley between the nine hundred blocks of Johnson Street and Townline Avenue in the City of Beloit, Rock County, Wisconsin (Christensen)  Accept and Refer to Plan Commission

	7.	ORDINANCES
	a.	Proposed Ordinance to amend sections 25.04(1)(d), 31.30(1) and 15.30 and to create section 31.30(1m) of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit pertaining to Forfeitures for Juvenile matters in Municipal Court  (Krueger)  First Reading, suspend rules for Second Reading

	8.	APPOINTMENTS
	9.	COUNCILOR ACTIVITIES AND UPCOMING EVENTS
	10.	CITY MANAGER’S PRESENTATION
	a.	2013 Audit Report (Miller)

	11.	REPORTS FROM BOARD AND CITY OFFICERS
	a.	Resolution approving School Resource Officer Program Agreement between the City of Beloit and the School District of Beloit  (Jacobs)

	12.	ADJOURNMENT

